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Dorothy Menasco Q GO DS

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 5:17 PM

To: Lisa Ray

Cc: Bart Fletcher; Robert Simpson

Subject: FW: CWS d/b/a/ Paim Valley Customer Meeting Recording - Docket No. 090447-WS

Attachments: CWS dba Palm Valley. WMA
Lisa,

Per this e-mail, this customer meeting recording will be included in Docket 090447-WS. CLK will also
place it in the audio repository.

Dorothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public
records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

g% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Lisa Ray

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 4:44 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Bart Fletcher; Robert Simpson

Subject: CWS d/b/a/ Palm Valley Customer Meeting Recording - Docket No. 090447-WS

Dorothy,

Please include the attached recording of the customer meeting in the docket file for CWS Communities d/b/a
Palm Valley Utilities. The meeting was held on April 22, 2010 in
Oviedo, Florida.

Thank you,

Lisa Ray, Staff Assistant
Division of Economic Regulation
Phone: 850/413-6900

Fax:  850/413-6907

lisa.ray@psc.state.fl.us

AT

oY BEY F V| L TVATS
DOCUME & Mo oAl

13410 iFR27 2
4/2772010 FPSC-C0HMISSOH CLER

S FOR RN ol




